



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-5

AUG 16 1996

Bobby F. McKown, Treasurer
Florida Citrus Mutual Political
Action Committee Inc.
302 South Massachusetts Avenue
Lakeland, FL 33802

Identification Number: C00131607

Reference: July Quarterly Report (1/1/96-6/30/96)

Dear Mr. McKown:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your committee has filed a report which lists coverage dates for activity already disclosed on a previous report. Overlapping coverage dates create difficulties in accounting for cash flow from one report to another. Please amend Line 5 of the Summary Page by changing the coverage dates to reflect activity from April 1, 1996 through June 30, 1996.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

Vincent R. Tallman

Vincent R. Tallman
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

RECEIVED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE
BUREAU OF THE ARMY

OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF OF STAFF
WASHINGTON, D. C.

THE
CHIEF OF STAFF
WASHINGTON, D. C.